Buildout Reduction Program Citizens’ Commiittee
(BRPCC)

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, September 13, 2016 - 10:00 AM
2850 Burton Drive Cambria CA 93428
AGENDA
OPENING
A. CALLTO ORDER
B. ESTABLISHQUORUM
C. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT
PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Committee on any item of
interest within the jurisdiction of the Committee but not on its agenda
today. In compliance with the Brown Act, the Committee cannot discuss
or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has up to three minutes.
Speaker slips (available at the entry) should be submitted to the District
Clerk.

REGULAR BUSINESS

A. Consideration to Approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting
held on August 30, 2016

B. Discussion and Review of Lot Retirement Methods
FUTURE AGENDAITEMS
ADJOURN



Buildout Reduction Program Citizens' Committee
(BRPCC)

REGULAR MEETING
Tuesday, August 30, 2016 - 3:00 PM
2850 Burton Drive Cambria CA 93428

MINUTES
OPENING

A,  CALLTOORDER
Chairman Siegler called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m.
B. ESTABLISHQUORUM

Committee Members Present:
Ted Siegler, Croshy Swartz, Laura Swartz, Cindy Steidel, Bob Sfarzo, Greg Hunter

Mark Rochefort (via phone)

Committee Members Absent:
Mel McColloch, Allison Groves, Sue Robinson

Staff Present:
Haley Dodson, Confidential Administrative Assistant

C. CHAIRMANSREPORT

Chairman Siegler stated he hasn't heard back from UC Berkeley regarding legal
representation.

Chairman Siegler stated that Committee Member McColloch couldn't attend the meeting, but
he wanted to address asking if District Counsel would review the retirement methods list and
advise the committee if it is legal. Chairman Siegler stated unfortunately District Counsel will
not, as it would be a confiict of interest.

PUBLIC COMMENT
None.
REGULAR BUSINESS

A.  Consideration to Approve the Minutes from the Regular Meeting held on August 9, 2016

Committee Member Crosby Swartz stated that on Regular Business ltem # 5, ‘approve’ should
be ‘adjoum.

Committee Member Sfarzo motioned to approve the amended minutes.

Committee Member Steidel seconded the motion.



Moation was approved: 6-Ayes, 0-Nays, 4-Absent (Committee Members Mel McColloch, Allison
Groves, Sue Robinson, Mark Rochefort)

B. Discussion and Review of Lot Retirement Methods

The Committee reviewed the Revenue Brainstorming excel spreadsheet on the projector. They
had a long discussion about the spreadsheet and made many revisions to it (attached).

Committee Member Laura Swartz passed out handwritten notes and a copy of the Transfer of
Positions code (attached).

Committee Member Croshy Swartz passed out a Lot Retirement Analysis by Type of
Organization and Summary of Funding Options (attached).

Committee Member Rochefort stated via phone that he would like to make a suggestion. He
stated the most efficient way the Committee can communicate with groups and agencies is
having one or two Committee members contact different groups or agencies. Chairman Siegler
agreed.

Committee Member Steidel stated there are constraints on fire severity zones. The Committee
needs the definition on constraints of fire severity zones. What defines a fire severity zone?
The Committee suggested having Chief Hollingsworth attend a BRPCC meeting.

Public Comment:
Director Bahringer thanked the Committee for all their hard work.

Committee Member Hunter stated he wants to schedule a meeting with Monique Madrid and
Haley Dodson to discuss vacant lots.

Committee Member Crosby Swartz stated in the final report that the Committee should define a lot
vs. parcel, and aretired parcel vs. conservation easement. What does a retired parcel include?

Chairman Siegler requested that the Committee work on defining Item # 0 Definition and
Question # 1 on the Revenue Brainstorming excel spreadsheet. He requested that the
Committee bring back brainstorming ideas to the next meeting.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Consensus was reached to hold the next meeting on Tuesday, September 13th at 10:00 am.

Chairman Siegler would like to keep Regular Business item B on the next agenda.

ADJOURN
Committee Member Siegler motioned to adjourn the meeting at 5:30 p.m.

Committee Member Swartz seconded the motion.

Moation was approved: 6-Ayes, 0-Nays, 3-Absent (Committee Members Mel McColloch, Allison
Groves, Sue Robinson)



A‘/M&/{ff"?w/m/% W( _%ﬁ;%ﬁ;gﬂwﬁ>% @’Mg to Cuctel.
/ «%Jljdw e veecromenl S ans o losn SO Ke coere @re
Z s Sesve bTler. o
A. ?&7‘,,2,, sn CarnSen re QMAM)ZJJ wiHes e
U e /an_r:b.
b ae Can bila Sadasd 7Ma¢/m<f.wnu4o2f
C/'h/ Med, Locw pPrr o/;.cé ) .
a Mjﬁ ﬁchM,cg,Mgé a aﬂﬁ?'SfAU-éﬁmd aéz-/ﬂdfﬂ—“'z‘:"’
b, Lo Fn,wiufa can be a pidniment oeed pectricls.
& %fw Car pelacy He ,Za-/ﬂmc&a/@/p/m%:a;&/
Can sl o @na%"-/od&% (wﬂlﬁ Deegﬂrasm:‘c*w'r
" Coaie ﬂ[fh\a/-&- o Sor e 3 F % gkd_u Drsrnict

* (0 7. a WMMJA,\ Mo Lo,.i%o—uj a “Fuend ben

¥ Saves. 86 m.(/ien — Lfm’“’%?’]ué cosss -ff}z,a, ) Lof acquis, tio

ﬂ}' . (?S,Gr Pl o -757,,”_) (fﬁs-i 4%7;’»; 29131 oao)
— 2 " 64/11@1&3, zm,jaﬁdcz., B.94, 100 ThRane 2 05'-[“’7;—*’* W
- 7%1 Aﬂ-azgﬁ%o ﬂgmm&é See aTracHeDd.
Worss.  Toumssm Trves- Lessfon cz/um?('ﬂ.my mone fon ’”’“f/&""“’"“‘t of

Comm u—n:%

C(""l‘léll)(‘(.'.b 7‘9 .&d/&:‘,s oM eeh ns zaa.) IAJComc_ #waun_a; Cbhj
@ﬁn::éaﬂf%j%a commeneial C”Mmun_.%«-

ff'd’f?Jmeﬂcm] Zf’h:/‘?/ Ho -?070 o " ‘O"/Cn' “use .
o Now usens 359
/’?sz- 47150;1 fec’f 7@/1, e/tf/;en;c/dm/nefaaaﬂx{m 4 ﬁ//
A /awyﬁ. /o/a_z Pﬂ.ﬁec’z r Non-f)a'/aé/é //zmja Twm ©

bommen crat ﬂﬂafﬂ’—"’ es ¢

?/30 il



&'mmwa:% _ (Enrize ) | AML%/L&'H‘WQ/K \;Oa«oc,

&/an \ypaaaf M’L«,”
/e ﬁwnmmag:ﬂég MA/O’Z“"*L"”'"’?ZM‘M
A. FM&Q? ﬁ?%
L. gh,p&,— r,(f o 59,

a. c77/f:7} 4.549’7) ‘
D. chz,é—Ma,zﬁ.,—n et Myaxl%i/&/w//ﬂ/\/%yzz#ﬂ
#+t 2a .

g \TJ‘Z@‘SWW Lelog o/ v SH ?&tmm

£ e s Prom prvile Sovrndalion
BWZ;XFWWM‘-& ”M/GWLL—E_&«-

3%% %%M;&q,, cespd Eioa g
ﬂ.a?(',cs,> &MK;US fm‘ 2 / F '

# Fend ayistoy Fopeat W v - Ay
¥ o sepece j”i,uf i e e &%
S0 MaciSaire 240 Conses pe ll Mol & adl o cone from /g/a//?/\-omoét/l

o Fwisn Smieit Pyt 7o
2, - - N Iy M/EC/I/L/ C‘ZU’ / 2e5 pe
: m;ﬁé,,% 3 YR W N Y e

d Hi Oper Sneer s, , s
L o e e e AL
8 \:ZL%% Frscakms s



Municode Page 1 0f3

»

8.04.100 - Transfer of positions. &

Except as specifically provided for in this section, a "position" shall be valid only for the parcel or combination of parcels
originally applied for and is valid only for the number of EDUs requested and approved in the original application. Transfer of
positions is allowed only if the transfer satisfies the requirements of this section.

A. Findings and Policy Objectives. The board of directors finds that:

1. Discouraging water and sewer service on undersized parcels (being parcels less than three thousand five
hundred (3,500) square feet of area, unless such parcel has two underlying lots and has at least fifty (50)
feet of street frontage) promotes conservation of scarce water resources and promotes the ability of the
district to provide adequate sewer service to existing users.

2. Discouraging water and sewer service within the Lodge Hill Special Project Area 1 and Top of the World
Special Project Area 2 helps prevent deforestation and erosion, which eliminates fire hazards, promotes
conservation of scarce water resources, and promotes the ability of the district to provide adequate water
service.

3 Allowing the transfer of existing positions and imposing a restrictive covenant on those sender parcels
restricting future water and sewer service is an effective and desirable way of discouraging water and
sewer service on undersized parcels and in the Lodge Hill Special Project Area 1 and Top of the World
Special Project Area 2, and reducing development density; thereby promoting the district's goals of
conserving scarce water resources, providing adequate sewer service to current users, and fire safety.

4., Allowing transfers of positions only from sender parcels which have a single-family residential position to
receiver parcels which will receive and be entitled to use only a single-family residential position maintains
the integrity of the district waiting lists, and thereby fairly and efficiently promotes the district's goals of
conserving scarce water resources and providing adequate sewer service to existing customers.

5. Requiring the demolition of structures on parcels upon which a restrictive covenant has been imposed
eliminates a fire hazard and a potential public health hazard to streams or groundwater, thereby promoting
the district's purposes of fire safety and providing adequate water and sewer service.

6. Allowing an exception to the demolition requirement for historic buildings on property on which a restrictive
covenant has been imposed promotes the general purposes of the district by reducing fire hazards and by
making historic buildings available for public recreation. Historic buildings present fire hazards because of
outdated electrical systems and flammable construction materials, including aged wooden roofs and
frames. Providing for the rehabilitation and maintenance of historic buildings eliminates a fire hazard and
promotes public recreation.

y Allowing conveyance to the district of parcels adjacent to district property or facilities furthers the district's
purposes, including providing adequate water and sewer services.

B. Transfer of a Single-Family Residential Position to Another Parcel. Partial transfers or splitting of EDU allocations
from services with a combination of uses, such as multi-family or commercial/residential, are not allowed. The
general manager is authorized to process transfers of single-family residential positions from the "sender" parcel
to a "receiver" parcel subject to the following:

1. The receiver parcel must consist of:

a. At least three thousand five hundred (3,500) square feet in area or two underlying previously
subdivided lots with at least fifty (50) feet of street frontage;

b. Be outside Lodge Hill Special Project Area 1; and

c. Be outside Top of the World Special Project Area 2. This requirement shall not prohibit transfer or
exchange of water positions (as defined in subsection_8.04.040A.) within the Top of the World
Special Project Area 2, provided the receiver parcel complies with all CCSD ordinances and
policies.

2, The sender parcel must have a single-family residential position, and the receiver parcel will receive and
be entitled to use only a single-family residential position.

3. The receiver parcel shall be located within the Cambria urban services line established by the county of
San Luis Obispo or located within portions of the "1969 Leimert ownership" or "Tract 543 subdivision"
which are within the district boundaries, as those terms are more particularly described in the June 4,
1985, Agreement between the Leimert Company and the district.

4. Prior to the effectiveness of the transfer, a covenant and agreement restricting use of property (restrictive

AN covenant) shall be executed and recorded on both the sender parcel and the receiver or alternate-
designated parcel.

a. All parcels involved in the transfer, except the sender parcel, must meet the minimum criteria in
subsection (B)(1) of this section and shall demonstrate matching ownership at the time the transfer
is requested.

b. The restrictive covenant shall require the permanent merger of all lots contained in the receiver
parcel, and the sender or altemnate parcel shall be permanently restricted from water service as
described in subsection (B)(6) of this section. Merger of receiver parcel shall be completed within
ninety (90) days of final approval of transfer.

G

http://library. municode.com/print.aspx?clientID=16102&HTMRequest=http%3a%?2{%2flibrary.m... 3/31/2011




Municode

Page 2 of 3

The restrictive covenant shall require the demolition of any existing structures on the sender parcel
or alternate, if designated, except for historic buildings and existing structures ancillary to historic
buildings.

This restriction shall not apply on any parcel that is deeded to and accepted by the district for any
district purpose, or deeded to and accepted by the county of San Luis Obispo or the state of
California for purposes of public recreation or other public facilities purposes.

R B Exchange of Positions. The general manager is also authorized to process an exchange of a position on
one parcel for a position on a second parcel if, prior to the effective date of the exchange, a restrictive
covenant is recorded restricting an alternate parcel, which meets the minimum criteria specified in
subsections (B)(1)—(3) of this section.

6. Acceptance by District of Conveyance of Alternate Parcels. In lieu of recording a restrictive covenant on
"sender” or alternate parcel as a condition of transfer of a position, the board may consider conveyance to
the district of an alternate parcel if it finds the following:

b.

The conveyance to the district furthers the purposes of the district, including but not limited to: (1)
supplying water for domestic use, irrigation, sanitation, industrial use, fire protection, and
recreation; (2) providing collection, treatment, and disposal of sewage, waste, and storm water of
the district and its inhabitants; (3) protecting against fire hazards; (4) planning for and providing for
public recreation; and (5) furthering watershed protection; or

The parcel is either: (1) adjacent to or in close proximity to existing district property or facilities, or
(2) is identified in the district's capital improvement program for acquisition; and

(£ The following provisions apply to all position transfers (except as provided in this subsection), and must be
incorporated into the restrictive covenant:

No water or sewer service shall be requested of district or made available by district on the sender
property, and owner covenants not to drill or utilize any well on sender property from and after the
date this covenant and agreement restricting use of water and property is executed by both parties
hereto, except as follows:

This restriction shall not apply in the event all the following conditions are met:

i. The sender property is merged pursuant to the subdivision map act with adjacent property
so that the adjacent property and the sender property would become one legal parcel
(hereinafter referred to as the merged parcel);

ii. The combined area of both properties together is not less than three thousand five hundred
(3,500) square feet, or in case where the combined area of both parcels is less than three
thousand five hundred (3,500) square feet, that such parcels combined have two underlying
lots with fifty (50) feet or more of street frontage;

iii. Water and sewer service by the district to the merged parcel will be limited to that allocated
to the formerly-adjacent property on the date of this covenant, pursuant to district ordinance
in effect on the date of this covenant, and it shall be a violation of this covenant to provide
water or sewer service to any separate or adjoining structure with an additional kitchen; and

iv. Before any water or sewer service is allowed on merged parcel, owner shall obtain
certification from the county of compliance with conditions in subsections (B)(7)(a) and (b) of
this section, which certification shall be recorded prior to any provision of water service on
the former sender property.

8. Historic Buildings.

b.

Where a sender parcel has a historic building that is not demolished, the historic building must be

brought into compliance with the district's fire safety requirements.

The owner of a sender parcel with one or more historic buildings may transfer a single-family

residential position to a receiver parcel to be used as a single-family residential position, without

entering into the restrictive covenant on the sender parcel or an altemnative parcel, provided the

owner of the sender parcel enters into a restrictive covenant that:

i. Prohibits the demolition of any historic building on the sender parcel; moving of any historic
building shall be considered by the board on a case by case basis;

ii. Prohibits such alterations to any historic building as would exclude the building from the
definition of historic buildings in Section 8.04.010

iiil. Restricts water and sewer service to that necessary to serve the historic building and any
existing structure ancillary to the historic building only; and

iv. Requires demolition and removal of any structures or improvements on the sender parcel
excluding utilities, historic buildings, and structures ancillary to historic buildings.

The owner of a sender parcel with a historic building may apply to the general manager for a

commercial position not to exceed three EDUs on the sender parcel. The general manager will

grant such a commercial position where an owner enters into a restrictive covenant as provided in

subsection (B)(6)(b) and water and sewer use in such a case furthers the district's purposes,

including rehabilitating or maintaining the historic building.

D. Transfer Fee. A non-refundable transfer fee shall be due and payable upon submission of a request under this
section. In addition, the applicant shall provide a check payable to the San Luis Obispo County recorder in the
amount necessary to record the documents required under any covenant provided by this chapter.

E. Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, the general manager with prior approval of the board in
closed or open session, may enter into contracts to transfer existing water commitments, including commercial

http://library. municode.com/print.aspx?clientID=16102&HTMRequest=http%3a%2f%2flibrary.m... 3/31/2011



LOT RETIREMENT ANALYSIS BY TYPE OF ORGANIZATION

EXISTING LAND TRUST ORGANIZATIONS
Improve existing Special Project Area 1 and 2 TDC program
Expand Transfer of Development Credits (TDC) program to other areas
ReceiveTax-deductable Donation of Properties
Administer property purchases and maintenance
Receive grant funding and donations
Identify high conservation value properties for special protection

EXISTING COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Impose mitigation fees for new connections and remodels, or community-wide
Funding allocation from real estate, sales or bed taxes
Expand CCSD "powers and purposes" charter to include open space acquisition
Expand responsibilities of PROS Commission
Require parcel retirement as condition for new parcel development

ESTABLISH OPEN SPACE DISTRICT / AUTHORITY
Special assessment to fund open space acquisition and maintenance
Receive grant funding and donations
Expand to manage and maintain existing CCSD owned open space properties

ADDITIONAL RECOMMENDATION
Appoint Accounting Ad-Hoc Subcommittee
Preliminary update of BRP funding requirements
Provide information to other subcommittees

Submitted by Crosby Swartz 8-30-16



Table 1. Summary of Funding Options.

Type of Entity Funding Options Available

Land Trust (private) Private foundation grant funding

Membership fees

Donations

Event and product sales

Mitigation fees—imposed by local governments
State funding sources:

®  NCCP implementation

®  WCB Land Acquisition

® (California Riparian Habitat Program

®  (Coastal Conservancy Grants

State Conservancy State appropriations:

(state agency) ® NCCP implementation

®  WCB Land Acquisition

® (California Riparian Habitat Program

®  Coastal Conservancy Grants

Bond issue

Special taxes

Lease-purchase and Certificates of Compliance
Mitigation fees—imposed by local governments
Open Space Districts Bond issue

and Authorities Special taxes

Benefit Assessments (Proposition 218)
Mitigation fees—imposed by local governments

. Coastal Conservancy Grants
Community Services Special taxes and assessments
Districts Bond issue
Resource Private and public grant funding
Conservation In-kind services from public agencies

Districts
Non-Profit Advocacy | Private grant funding

- Coastal Conservancy Planning Grants
Membership fees and donations
Event and product sales

Assessments

A special assessment, sometimes called a “benefit assessment,” is a charge generally
levied upon- parcels of real property to pay for benefits the parcels receive from local
improvements. In contrast to a tax, the nature of an assessment requires that it be

levied in proportion to the special benefit to real property derived from the proceeds of
the assessment.

Organizational and Funding Options for Implementation 38
February 5, 2002



Revenue Brainstorming Worksheet

— 1
7 Increase/impose
Feeson new . o i
development for Outside Private Publlc/Private increase Price of Open Space Real Progerty County/state Park/Cpen Space Genzral Mitigatlon Rel;‘\:d;linz sﬂ:&:’:ii:;:;:d R!;::-I:::n‘::h
mitigation purposes Funding State i F iy TOL's District)s Cantrity Sales Tax Bed Tax New Davel, Fees Flre Mitigati Fee Melo-Rons Fee Mitfgation
9. Definiticn
Mitgation fees, Need Autharity bilshed|
to know more abgut | Conkributions from Ly fegisiation.
how Fees are justified] prl 1 District by Loca! Combine with
and what they cover, =nd idividuals Agency-Formatfon Column B
aai)
1. Who would have to County/CCSD €050, County, CCSO, Countyand | Citizans groups, cesh and CCst, County and CCsn, Countyand | CESD/SLO County ceso ¥ ? 2 ? e
implemant each process? Conservancies siate vaters Conservancias Cahservancles local voter appraval toesl voter approval
‘Who watd bave to manage
the process?
i Gependent on the lot
2. What'sthe potential | Depends on the size Mot known Unable to ot known Dependent on Dependent on Pependent on sales  Depends on the size | Impact only to Wait ‘f,';'gﬁ:,;::;d"\':,fii' pﬁ:g set by the CCSD,
size of aconomle Impact? offea multiplied by determine ravenue remodeling and new assessment fate set tax rate of tax implemented List positions and market § CCSD would benefit by
the number of of expenses to setup) construction upun razl proparty Cwmers{Developers valie reduction of Iot
roperties developed. and manage. Would malntenance expense
Thne phased by require speciaf
wien development assessment distridt
oteurs?
- jts fram | Use of proceeds would
3 Whetarethelegal | Colffornia Mitigation |  Mayroguire  |Statevoterapprovald  Mayrequire None May require Voter appraval Voter approval Hone ’:E:'I'f: ::‘:::fri | oo resioted to el
ramifications? Fee At~ formation of special | if required, Wighly | farmation of special 3 formation of spedial . grawt.h factionsand | Out Reduction Program
praportionat tn district, unlikely district, district, coaservation groups
benefit management and management and manzgement and
mparting reporting reporting
4. WWhat are the political | Is there an approval Why should state Hone Release of water Property Voters would not | Possible ohijection by| None See il ahove fone
Issues? procass or can this votess approve meters far new owAersfvoters approve rate tourist board,
be mandated by fundingiocal lssue constructio - anti would not approve Inerease Chamber of
CESD?/County? growth rate increase Commarce,
metel/B&B owaers
would provida funds for
5  What'sthe Impacts Water Would generate Would generate Could generate a Wosld generate Would geaerate 2AP an’:i reduce CCCSD
practizalityfbenefit of waitlist users laaves revenue without | revensus butwoold | sizable amount of revenue but wouold | reveate but would malntenance expenses
Imposing this sclution? - malntenance ta the directly ropacting } notlmpact cerrent revenue not not impart current | not impact coreent
Pros and Cons community Community residents impacting residents residents residents
te Hameowners would
4. Whoarethe Cily new Citizens of CA would | Funded by Stateof | Only new home Real property fnsidents, Tewrists would pay Only new :::;:g \::izapa; have larger fots for
ronstituents and what isthe | construction wanld paytobenclt ) Conservancy Grps. buildars or awners wauld pay Jtour 180% benefiti censtruction would benefiting the BRP | personal use excluding
proportionality between pay Cambrla Benefiling Cambida | remodelers. No benefiting Cambria would pay communiity B3y fullding. ERP benefits
who pays and who benefits? expense to other increaased sales tax
Combine with #5 residents benefiting BR?/
Cambyia
No
7. Isthismethod directed|  Yes. Dependson No Would never pass | Could be directed at Could estimate This is dirzet and ThilsTs direct and Gepeading on the ‘Waould gencrate Yes
& predictable? raie of development. funding resources revapue fram revenue strezm reveque stream siza of the 1ax,  Irevenue only Fwater
Would generate butitisnot remodeing based wauld be predictable woutd he predicteble] entirely predictable | meters are refeased
revenue only if gredictble upen hlstorical
building aceues numbers. New
home revenue
dependant on the
release and growth
rate set
Coutd be resistence
8. Whatcbstaclesmight | Isapublicvote or Management None Hew construction Fallure to pass tax Failure to pass Lax Not likely anp, Nenz See i aboe {rom environmentalists
be eacountered (Le., LAFCO grotest process Expense anti growth Inceease Increase County would coltect; wanting to preserve
resistance to new agency of necessary? tncreased tax and natural seiting
district formation)? remit Cambria’s
share




	Meeting Agenda



